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OPEN INVITATION TO TENDER
AO/ECVL/RLAR/Skill-Innovation/012/10

‘Adult learning in the workplace: skill development to promote innovation in enterprises’

REQUEST FOR CLARIFICATION Nr. 1 (RS/PRO/2010/667)
One participant to the call has requested the following clarifications:
Question 1 from the participant:

The documents for a subcontractor should be sorted after the contractor’s documents or handed in separately. Could you kindly specify the sequence?
 
Cedefop clarification 1:

It is up to the tenderer to organise his proposal in the way he considers most suitable, but  for reasons of clarity, the requested documentation  should be grouped by entity concerned (tenderer, sub-contractor 1, sub-contractor 2 ... or consortium leader, consortium member 1, consortium member 2, etc.). The tender should in any case be clearly presented  by the tenderer and in compliance with the requirements of the tender specifications. 

 
 Question 2 from the participant:

The tenderer should completely combine the lists of contractor and subcontractor (e.g. Annex G) chronologically or first present the contractor’s references etc. and then the subcontractor’s details. Could you please specify the way to do it? At 3.2 and Annex G a subcontractor is not mentioned, but grouping/consortium. At 3.2.2 a differentiation between subcontractor and consortium has been made, but according to 4.2 the subcontractor should also hand in economic/financial and technical/professional documents.
Cedefop clarification 2:

Please see answer 1.  

Question 3 from the participant:
Which differences I have to observe here as a member of a consortium?
Cedefop clarification 3:

The exclusion and selection criteria  must be met by  identified subcontractors (each one above 10% of the work by value and/or total subcontracting above 40%) and by all consortium members. Please refer to points  3.1, 3.2,  4.1 and 4.2 of the tender specifications and to Annex F for the list of documents to be  filled in, signed and submitted by the tenderer related to either subcontractors or consortium members. The essential difference is in the 'engagement' form to be used - Annex I, Model 1 or 2 for consortia, Annex J for sub-contractors.  
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